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February 12,2003 

Mr. David Catanach 
Mr. William V. Jones Jr. 
State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
2040 S. Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875 

Dear Mr. Catanach and Mr. 

Yates Petroleum Corporatj 
Administrative Order SWD 
21S, Range 24E, 

on i respectfully requests to make a modification to 
814, for the Archimedes No. 1, located in Sec. 18, Township 

Eddy Comity, New Mexico. 

When we moved on the well to begin to prepare it for deepening to the Devonian, it was 
discovered that the existing'T" casing had developed a hole due to corrosion at 
approximately 6700'. We hiive repaired the hole and returned the casing to its original 
TP. Other perforated interva is have been squeezed. The casing has been tested to 600 psi 
and found to have integrity. 

Our original plans were to set 
We would perforate the liner 
top ofthe liner. 

: a AW liner from the planned TD of 11000' to about 9250'. 
in the Devonian, then run 4Vi" plastic coated tubing to the 

Due to the problems with the T casing at approximately 6700*, we would now prefer to 
bring the liner top to approximately 6000'. This would serve to isolate the questionable 
casing and all squeezed rjerfoiraftons above the injection interval. Plastic coated 4Vz" 
tubing will be run to the top olf the liner. A diagram ofthe proposed installation is 
included with this letter. 

In addition to the request for modification of the Administrative order, we also would like 
to request an additional 90 day extension of Administrative Order SWD-814, which 
expires April 3,2003. Due to (he additional time necessary because of the unanticipated 
repairs, the drilling rig scheduled to deepen the well is now not available until the end of 
March, Once the deepening is completed, we will immediately commence completion 
operations, testing and disposal. 



02/12/03 11:15 ©505 74814585 YATES PET ENG @003 

Thank you for your considjeration in mis matter. Please call me at (505) 748-4281 if you 
have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Sam Brandon 
Operations Engineer 
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1660* FSL & 1980'FEL 

Well Name: Archimedes ARE St. Com No. 1 Field: 'ndianBagn 

Location: 

GL: 3811' _ 

Spud Date: 
Comments: 

171/2" hole 

121/4-hole 

Csg splioe® 5494' / 

8 3/4* hole 

7" Largs Bore Nickel 
Plated Pkr @ 9250' I'Y 

Casing Program 

S'pze/Wt/Grade/Conri 

13 3/8"48# 

9 5/8" 38 8.40* 

7"23&26# 
41/T11.WN80 

Depth Set 

356' 
3188' 

9751' 

Original Proposed Configuration 

9 678P @ 3188'. Cmtd w/1300 SX. 

TD 11000' 

41,2" Plastic Coated tubing 

.OC0730 ,byTS 

CanytftS perfs 7530-7B12, Squeeze all. 

dolo perfs 8032-8069' -SQUEEZED 

Atoka perfs 9O86-9090" • SQUEEZED 
OV to i l® 9220* 

MoftDu perfs 9521-9589" - SQUEEZED 

7"@il75r 

Dauoriaji perfs 10800 to 10000' 

4 Mr infer 925C te 11000' 

SKETCH NOT TO SCALE DATE: 
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1660'FSL 6> 1980'FEL 

W e l l N a m e : Archimedes ARE St Com 

Location: 
GL: 38ir 

Spud Oate: 
Comments: 

Wo. 1 F ie ld : JwdlanBaain 

18-21S-24E Eddy Co, NM 

17 I/Thole 

121/4" hole 

r Large Bore Nickel 
Plated Pkr ©6000* 

8 3/4° hole 

13 3/8" @366' 

KB: 3B38' 

mpletion Date: _. 

Casing Program 

Size/Vvt/Grade/Conn Depth Set 

133/8 -48# 356' 

9cV8"36&40# 3188' 

r23&26# 975V 

41/2* 11.60 NSO 8500-to 110W 

Revised Proposed Configuration 

TD 11000' 

9 5flr@3188\ Cmtd wM300 sx 

41/2" Plastic Coaled tubing 

spli05@5494' 

Canydh perls 7&0*76f2. Squeeze ad. 

Canyon dolo ports 6032.8069' -SQUEEZED 

perts9066-9090' -SQUEEZED 
DVto0l@B22r/ 

Morrow perfs B521-9399' - SQUEEZED 

9751' 

•wwiisn pens 10800 to 10800* 

4ifZ-Bner825rjto1iO0(r 

SKETCH NOT TO SCALE DATE: 


